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November 25, 1985

Hon. Joseph Bellacosa

Chief Administrator

Office of Court Administration
270 Broadway,

New York, New York, 10007

Re: Puccini Clothes, Ltd.

Honorable Sir:

1. As you know, the above was involuntarily
dissolved on June 4, 1980, about five and one-half years
ago, and since that time no accounting, final nor
intermediate, has ever been rendered on its behalf,
although there is uncontroverted documented evidence of
massive larceny of judicially entrusted assets.

2 The matter is being prepared for criminal
inquiry (federal and state), and demand is hereby made
that all financial books and records of the above, as of
June 4, 1980 to date, be immediately deposited in your
office by December 2, 1985, for inspection by interest
parties, including the media.

. 3 In great part the reason for the failure
to account, or to have an full inspection of Puccini's
books and records, despite the evidence of massive
larceny, 1is the result of judicial and official
misconduct and corruption, including the "commandeering"
of Puccini's statutory watchdog, Senior Assistant
Attorney General David S. Cook, Esg., by the court
administration to simultaneously represent interests
adverse to Puccini.

4, Any financial records not produced, must
be satisfactorily accounted for.
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5 I wish to remind you that Puccini's
assets and affairs were custodia legis, wherein the
judiciary and/or judicial administration were and are
its trustee, with fiduciary duties, and I am sure were
this not the case, you would not take such apathetic
attitude, bordering on aiding and abetting, if it was
your personal monies that were the subject of such
larceny.

6a. I would appreciate personal confirmation
of this communication, and when I say immediate, I mean
immediate, since a timetable has been drawn with some
media representatives.

b. I can assure you, as you probably already
know, I have sufficient evidence to support the
conclusion that it 1s about t ost extensive and

scandelous case of judicial negtect an?xﬁérruption.

—

Féully,

GS/h

cc: Lee Feltman, Esq. (Receiver)
55 East 52nd Street, i
New York, New Xork, 10055

Ass't Atty Gen.\giiii/i)/cook, Esqg.



